140 West Street
6" Floor
New York, NY 10007-2109

Tel (212) 519-4718 ”

Fax (212) 962-1687 \/
richard.fipphen@verizon.com -

Richard C. Fipphen verijon

Assistant General Counsel
June 18, 2015

Honorable Kathleen H. Burgess

Secretary

New York State Public Service Commission
Three Empire State Plaza

Albany, New York 12223

Re:  Matter 14-02628 — Petition of Verizon New York Inc. for Orders of
Entry for 41 Multiple-Dwelling Unit Buildings in the City of New York

Dear Secretary Burgess:

Please withdraw the following properties from our December 30, 2014 petition in the
above-referenced matter. Verizon and the building owners have reached agreement on access to
the properties.

7006218-1 26 E 63 ST Manhattan
7064717-1 201 W92 ST Manhattan
7064794-1 545 WEST END AV Manhattan
7065086-1 70 CONVENT AV Manhattan
8072581-1 113-14 72 RD Queens

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

Pt ¢/

Richard C. Fipphen

CcC: Attached Service List



Leonori Condominium

c/o Rudd Realty Management Corp.

Attn: Steve Furman
641 Lexington Avenue
New York, NY 10022

545 Tenants Corp.

c/o Midboro Management
Attn: Adam Stern

333 7th Avenue, 5th Floor
New York, NY 10001

113-14 Owners Corp.

c/o Metro Management Dev. Corp.
Attn: Joe Doren

42-25 21st Street

Long Island City, NY 11101

92 Equities LLC

c/o YMY Management

Attn: Yehuda Mendlowits
5014 16th Avenue, Suite 114
Brooklyn, NY 11204

Logan Gardens HDFC, Inc.

c/o The Wavecrest Management Team
Attn: Ken Wray

87-14 116th Street

Richmond Hill, NY 11418



